City of Chicago

22nd DISTRICT COUNCIL

COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Type: Regular

Meeting Date: 2-7-2024

Meeting Location & Address: Wooden Regional Library 9525 S. Halsted

Meeting Start Time: 6:00 pm

Attendance & Quorum

OMA Meeting cannot take place with 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name & Attendance

Kennedy- Absent

Parker- Present

Bielecki- Present

Public Comment:

Approval of Minutes:

Parker- Yes

Bielecki- Yes

District Council Member Updates:

Kennedy-

1. Overall, the 022nd District is down 54% for the number of overall CompStat crime complaints. The following is the breakdown of the CompStat crimes from January 1st through February 4th, and percentage compared to the same time period in 2023: Murder (1) - Down 50%, Criminal Sexual Assault (4) - No change, Robbery (11) - Down 67%, Aggravated Battery (7) - Down 42%, Burglary (8) - Down 76%, Theft (24) - Down 51%, Motor Vehicle Theft (53) - Down 48%

- 2. Police officers assigned to the 022nd District have made approximately (140) arrests, recovered over (50) illegal firearms, and issued over (350) traffic citations during this period.
- 3. Officers, in coordination with Area detectives, have also cleared robbery and theft patterns involving Uber drivers and a package thief who had been operating in 022, and the surrounding suburbs.

Parker- On January 25th, Lee and I attended the CCPSA Monthly Public Meeting where the Supt., COPA Chief Administrator and Police Board President were presented with their established goals and expectations. Each of those leaders committed to working to achieve those goals. Tonight, there is a District Council planning meeting to strategize topics for 2024 Quarterly meetings. At these meetings, District Councilors will bring concerns of resident in their respective districts to help make recommendations to the CCPSA Commissions and the Supt. On Thursday, the CCPSA is hosting a public status hearing on gunshot detection technology at St. Sabina at 630pm. On February 13th I will attend a Public Status Hearing on the CPD Consent Degree. At this hearing, the City of Chicago and the State of Illinois will report on Officer Wellness and Support.

Bielecki- Nominating committee update: Application Process closed at noon on the 7th of February. The Process will continue with a meeting to review the applications, score them and at the next meeting of the nominating committee scheduled for the 17th of Feb to pair the list down to the final 28. Interviews will be conducted on 24th and 25th of February and the 2nd and 3rd of March. A final two meetings will take place the 5th and 6th to confirm the final 14 names to send to the mayor on the 8th of March from which he will select the 7 new commissioners. That's all I have today.

Discussions:

Commander Brian Kinnane 022nd District gave update on crime in the 022nd district. Also in attendance Captain John Dougherty.

Guest Speaker Commander Sean Joyce- Head of the unit for Constitutional Policing in CPD. Gave presentation on Unit Purpose and Use of Force

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

Next Meeting Date: 3-13-2024

Next Meeting Location: Mt. Greenwood Park, 3721 W. 111th Street

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:10 pm.